



Summary of Qualifications

Mr. Wolfe's first involvement in mine drainage remediation was as a volunteer collecting water samples for the Kettle Creek Watershed association in 1999. Motivated by his experience as a volunteer, Mr. Wolfe completed an internship for the PA DEP's Bureau of Abandoned Mine Reclamation. Since that time, Mr. Wolfe has earned a BS degree in Geology and gone on to do consulting work in the AMD field. Mr. Wolfe has experience in all facets of mine drainage remediation projects including site survey and reconnaissance, water quality sampling, bench scale testing, system design and construction oversight.

Current Responsibilities

Mr. Wolfe serves as a project manager and assists in treatment system designs and watershed assessments. Additionally, Mr. Wolfe handles permitting issues associated with proposed remediation activities.

Work Experience

2001, Scientific and Technical Intern, PA DEP Bureau of Abandoned Mine Reclamation, Harrisburg, PA.

2001-2003, Field Coordinator, National Trout Unlimited, Kettle Creek Field Office, Mill Hall, PA

2003-2005, Geoscientist, Skelly and Loy, Inc., Harrisburg, PA

2006 – Present, Geoscientist, Hedin Environmental, Pittsburgh, PA

Education

B.S. Applied Geology, Lock Haven University, 2002

